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Ran'Eini Pédayachee

From: Customer Care

Sent: Friday, 28 June 2024 07:45

To: Mfana Nene

Ce Ranjini Padayachee

Subject: FW: RAN- Manor Liquors C12639-Ticket Nr 001752

Attachments: RAN- Manor Liquors pdf; IMG_5248 jpeg; IMG_5249.jpeg; IMG_5250,jpeg

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day

Below is the ticket

Rgards

j Nicollett
\m« &
‘ Cases
001752 - Strongbow 440ml Leaking Cans

“« 93 3 9 + oy @8 Ko< >
Case 1D: 72 5 +ClassiD | PRODCOM - Product Complainls 9] Status.
Date Reported: 28082024 0743 Business Account: 03?639 - Mano;ul'_iquor Wholesalers ,0 & Reason:
st Actty Dt i - e e —— S
SLA Owner. | Moses Nicollett, Ms. Priority
Closing Date: * Subjscl. Stror_igt_:ow 440mi Leaking Cans ' -
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From: Mfana Nene <mfana.nene@signalhillproducts.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 27, 2024 2:44 PM

To: Customer Care <customercare@signalhillproducts.com>
Subject: RAN- Manor Liquors 12639



Ran‘Eini P;ldayachee

From:

Sent:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Ranjini Padayachee

Monday, 01 July 2024 17:16

Nieschka Christians

Deena Moodliar; Customer Care

RAN for approval — Manor Liquors 440 CANs leaking

Manor Liquors 01.07.2024.pdf; Strongbow Complaints Register 01.07.2024 xlsx

Please find attached RAN for urgent approval — Manor Liquors 440 CANs leaking.

Kind Regards,

Ranjini Padayachee

&M Centralized Sales Manager

. +27 71 855 4109
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From: Customer Care <customercare.za@heineken.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 03 July 2024 11:36

To: Ranjini Padayachee

Cc: Deena Moodliar

Subject: RE: FW: RAN for approval — Manor Liquors 440 CANs leaking {

thread:EpDD_zkdBNuzzJuxeKgBZAY: ]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recogmze
‘the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning Ranjini
Please see communication from QT.

j [ thread::EpDD_zkdBNuzz

%5 Reply & Replyall | —> Fc

RE: RAN for approval —

Cynthia Reddy
To @ Chantalle Kalogwile; - Makgosi Booysen
Ce - Mieschka Christians

Hi Chantalle
Yes, | approve.

Regards

HEINEKEN cynthiia Reddy

beverages

Senior Brewing Technclogist

@ cvnthia reddy@heincken.com | [] %2‘? {0} 82 302 3642 | B8 +27 iO) 63 5688 4178

Please consider the environmeant before printing this email

DISLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential andfor privileged material. Any review, retranamission, dissemination or other use of, or taking any action in
reliance upon, this information by persans or entities other than the intended recipient iz prohibited. If you receive this in
error, please contact the sender and deiete the materizl from your computer.

Kind Regards

beverages
Nieschka Christians
Customer Care Consultant
@ nieschka.christians@hgingken.com | L 0218097820 | & +27 (0) 21 809 8600

www.heinekenbeverages.co.za | 3 Howick Close, 7" Floor The Edge Building, Tygervalley

1



=:Bay 8|olysp Jeddng

pajies :passesold

s % P&, 3P

o (aunjeuBls @ awenN) tdey sionbr Jouey

926907 N.WIVID 110349 ¥04 WIV1D

e

A
I
3

E

Y SVEY [ o ,..wnw (R B ) (amyeubis B sweN) ‘doy 181ddng
S &
\S61 1GG 280 99ueyy s 3 i A\;.Jm A_OC_\_OXMV |eloL : joog - Adog J3M uayddng - Kdop anig ‘uwpy - Rdony g
5 ..\.m.Qm...,Mm NERY TFYeagl .ru.ZQ.\_wwﬁ Jtve ] . N«
o . s Tddy 18 =) P o R TN g e | 95
Sylewsy unowy  @dlid #eN - uonduoseq azigoed - Ad
‘sjeq AUl _o_ﬁa:w A 2700 D “ON AY| ssyddng
:pepesN ¥pai) Jo adAl ST .:M, GITTYS :Jeiddng
' fi L N
e T - e 9958 129 980 / 690¢€.255 ¢€0 xed
-5 .. e 8¢S 208 L8 0-leL
xed “EBEETHRA S el 208 180/69 \.mmom.Nmm [4>
, o s peoy Jeysyos | 1 920 pesH
S ST oueig
L

g




B T75E

30 Hillclimb Road 30 Hilictimb Road
Westmead Westmead
Pinetown L Ib ” 0 r ka ” ; Pinetown
031-7057431 N 031:7054986
Selwyn@lrsa.co.za Liquor Runner Durban Durban Htfb;//www.lrsa.co.za

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR9228531  2024-07-1513:22:08
LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered - g
Reg. No. Truck Description  Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatb\'hery.; “ Checker

Reason for Credit: | Damaged - Clients Floor iy
| ¢ Customer Name: MANOR LIQUORS SCHEFFER
Brief Description of Credit: o e

Principal Customer Coﬂe:

Doc.Date: 2024-07-05 Doc.Ref: SHPupmanor2z GRV: CreditT;ype: Upﬁftmeht Invoice Amt: R 0

Stock Code Stock Description Unit = Packsize = Reason Code  Reason Batch QryY
FG CD-052 Strongbow Gold Can 4 x 6:x 440ML Cs : 24 x 440ML R4 ; Damaged - Clients 56
FG CD-048 Strongbow Redberry Can 4 x 6 x 440ML cs 24 x 440ML¢ Rf}’ ey Damaged - Clients 13
Total Number of items to be credited on Decument Ref: SHPupmanor27062024 (2 P"ro‘duct Type) 69

17

Authbrized by:
[date]




?é%nfsl u?rlwle':;ogil:rglt: Pyt Reference No.: CN082756
Epping 1 Date: 15-Jul-2024
Cape Town, WC, 7460 Due Date:
Phone: +27 (0) 21 203 2490 Customer ID: C12639
Email: debtors@signalhillproducts.com Currency: ZAR
c) i G N A l H l L t P RO D u “-S Web: http:/iwww.signalhillproducts.com Customer VAT # 4920267012
Source: LRFG04

SHIP VIA: SAC
Manor Liquor Wholesalers
1 Scheffer Road
Stranger Ext 15
Kwadukuza KZN 4450

Bhargavi Investments CC
1 Scheffer Road
Stranger Ext 15
Kwadukuza KZN 4450

SOUTH AFRICA
0834197786 SOUTH AFRICA
Vikash

0834197786

CONTACT

SONUMBER HIPMENT, NUMBER
CN082718 55140669

- ey, uom ISC AM EXTENDED PRICE
1 FG CD-052: Strongbow Gold Cider - 24 x 440ml CAN 56.0000 ‘ 1,016.40 17,463.60
(4.5% ALC/VOL)
2 FG CD-048: Strongbow Red Berries Cider - 24 x 440ml 13.0000 CASE 330.0000 5.5% 235.95 4,054.05
CAN (4.5% ALC/VOL)
Driver: DPBC Packed By:
Cust Received By:
Driver Signature: DPBC Checked By:
Cust Signature
Truck Reg: Date:
Settlement Dis t: R 0.00
EmEREUIRCOUR . . . Sales Total: 21,517.65
Note : Please note settlement discount doesn't include returnable items.
Tax Total: 3,227.65
Total (ZAR): 24,745.30
Standard Bank -—- Account name: Signal Hill Products (Pty) Ltd - Account number: 000895466 -— Branch code: 000205
Company Reg: 2013/035584/07 --- Company VAT: 4460259833 - Customs Code: 21127081

Returns:

SHP 201 Keg

SHP 301 Keg

Strongbosw Crates and Bonttes
Strongbow Crates only

Chep exchanged/swopped with LR
Chep returns for credit
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BEDR COMPARY

STRONGBOW.
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